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Addendum 1 

ITB DOH17-012 
Pinellas County Exterior Building Painting Services  

 
DATE:  September 15, 2017 
 
TO:  Prospective Vendors 
 
FROM: Sonja German-Jones, Department of Health 
  Purchasing 
 
SUBJECT: Addendum 1 to DOH17-012 
 

 
This addendum serves as notice of the following change(s):  
 

 Table of Contents  

 2.4 Timeline 

 2.9 Basis of Award 

 Attachment A - Scope of Services 

 Attachment B - Price Page 

 
Deletions are indicated by “strikethrough” or reference. Additions, updates or replacements are indicated 
by highlighting. 
 
 
DELETED: 
ATTACHMENT E: Data Security and Confidentiality………………………………………… 

 
REVISED: 
 

2.4 Timeline 
 

EVENT DUE DATE LOCATION 

ITB Advertised / 
Released 

August 25, 
2017 

Posted to the Vendor Bid System at: 
http://vbs.dms.state.fl.us/vbs/main_menu 

http://vbs.dms.state.fl.us/vbs/main_menu
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Questions 
Submitted in 

Writing 

Must be 
received 

PRIOR TO: 
 

August 31, 
2017 @ 
4:30pm 

 

Submit to: Florida Department of Health 
Attention: Timothy Tate 
205 Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. St. N 
St Petersburg, Fl. 33701 
E-mail: Timothy.Tate@flhealth.gov 

Mandatory Site 
Visit 

September 7, 
2017  

@ 9:00am 

Florida Department of Health 
205 Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. St. N. 
St. Petersburg, Fl. 33701 
Attn: Timothy Tate 4th Floor 

Mandatory Pre-
Bid Conference 

September 7, 
2017 @ 
10:00am 

 
 

Florida Department of Health 
205 Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. St. N. 
St. Petersburg, Fl. 33701 
Attn: Timothy Tate 4th Floor 

Answers to 
Questions 

(Anticipated 
Date) 

September 
11, 2017 

Posted to Vendor Bid System at: 
http://vbs.dms.state.fl.us/vbs/main_menu 

REVISED 
Sealed Bids Due 

and Opened 

Must be 
received 

PRIOR TO: 
 

September 
19, 2017 @ 

2:30pm 
 

September 
26, 2017 @ 

2:30pm 
  

PUBLIC MEETING 
 
Submit to: Florida Department of Health 

Pinellas Health Department 
Attention: Timothy Tate 
205 Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. St. N. 
St. Petersburg, Fl. 33701 
Purchasing 4th Floor 

Anticipated 
Posting of Intent 

to Award 

September 
27, 2017 

Posted to the Vendor Bid System at: 
http://vbs.dms.state.fl.us/vbs/main_menu 

 
 
 
2.9 Basis of Award  
A single award will be made to the responsive, responsible Provider offering the lowest unit price grand 
total price for the items/services requested in this ITB including delivery, FOB destination.

http://vbs.dms.state.fl.us/vbs/main_menu
http://vbs.dms.state.fl.us/vbs/main_menu


ATTACHMENT A 
SCOPE OF SERVICES 
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   B. Service Task 
 
Paint all exterior building surfaces of the DOH Headquarters at 205 Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. 
St. N. St. Petersburg, Fl. 33701, including the metal hurricane cladding attached to the building, 
and the scuppers and down spouting.   
 
1. All materials, colors and finishes will be chosen and approved by DOH Pinellas after 

the award. 

 

a. Contractor will provide adequate color choices and samples to be approved by DOH 

Pinellas. 

ADDED: 

b. Supplies to be used shall be or equivalent to;  
i. For Masonry: 

1. PPG Perma-Crete Interior/Exterior Acrylic Masonry Surface Sealer 4-
808/4-809.  

2. PPG Perma-Crete High Build Acrylic Coating #4-22 Series 
ii. For the accent color and bands: 

1. PPG Porter Acri-Shield Gloss Acrylic #619 Series 
 

E.  Approved Equivalents 
 

Providers may submit “or equivalent” specifications that meet or exceed the specifications provided 
herein. All Bids with “or equivalent” specifications must include detailed specifications so the 
Department can make an accurate comparison. The Department or its designee, at it’s their sole 
discretion, will determine if the submitted specifications meet or exceed the required specifications. 
 



ATTACHMENT B 
PRICE PAGE 
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A single award will be made to the responsive, responsible Provider offering the lowest grand total price 
for the items/services requested in this ITB including delivery, FOB destination.    
 
 

Description Total Price 

Pinellas CHD Exterior Building Painting Services  $____________________ 

Price Per Square foot of Masonry Repair $____________________ 

 
 

                                                     GRAND TOTAL $________________ 
                                                                           (Painting services + Masonry repair = Grand Total) 
 
 

 
Provider Name: ______________________________________________________________ 
 
Provider Mailing Address: _____________________________________________________ 
 
City-State-Zip: _______________________________________________________________ 
 
Telephone Number: ___________________________________________________________ 
 
Email Address: ______________________________________________________________ 
 
Federal Employer Identification Number (FEID): ___________________________________ 
 
BY AFFIXING MY SIGNATURE ON THIS BID, I HEREBY STATE THAT I HAVE READ THE ENTIRE 
ITB TERMS, CONDITIONS, PROVISIONS AND SPECIFICATIONS AND ALL ITS ATTACHMENTS, 
INCLUDING THE REFERENCED PUR 1000 AND PUR 1001. I hereby certify that my company, its 
employees, and its principals agree to abide to all of the terms, conditions, provisions and specifications 
during the competitive solicitation and any resulting Contract including those contained in the Order. 
 
Signature of Authorized Representative*: ________________________________________ 
 
Printed (Typed) Name and Title: ________________________________________________ 
 *An authorized representative is an officer of the Provider’s organization who has legal authority to bind the 
organization to the provisions of the Bids. This usually is the President, Chairman of the Board, or owner of the 
entity.  A document establishing delegated authority must be included with the Bid if signed by other than the 
President, Chairman or owner. 
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THIS ADDENDUM NOW BECOMES A PART OF THE ORIGINAL RFP. THE ADDENDUM ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 
FORM SHALL BE SIGNED BY AN AUTHORIZED COMPANY REPRESENTATIVE, DATED AND RETURNED WITH 
THE RFP RESPONSE AS INSTRUCTED IN SECTION 2.5, ADDENDA. 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Printed Name 
 
____________________________________                ______________________ 
Signature of Authorized Representative                                                Date 
 
 

 
Failure to file a protest within the time prescribed in Section 120.57(3), Florida Statutes, or failure to post 
the bond or other security required by law within the time allowed for filing a bond shall constitute a waiver 
of proceedings under Chapter 120, Florida Statutes. 
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Questions and Answers 
ITB DOH 17-012 

 Pinellas County Exterior Building Painting Services 
 

Q1) Is there any start date or any completion date for this job?  

A1) The start date is mid-October and the ITB states in Scope of Services paragraph D  

        completion by November 25, 2017.  

 

Q2) Is there a budget for the job. 
A2) Yes 
 
Q3) What about painting the scuppers downspouts and flashing?   
A3)   Please see Attachment A Scope of Services     
 
Q4) The Palm trees - do we trim them or do you have someone doing it? 
A4) DOH has a company who will trim those trees. 
 
Q5) Question is about unforeseen stucco damage.  Is there a square footage amount in the bid or how 

do we figure that? 
A5) Please see addendum #1.  
 
Q6) Question about the square foot price for the elevation on the building different prices depending 

how high the repairs are. 
A6) Please see addendum #1.  
 
Q7) The signs are very old and no one knows what damage with occur when they are removed.  Does   

the contractor have to remove the lettering? 
A7) DOH will hire a company to remove the sign and lettering on the NW corner of the building 

prior to painting. 
 
Q8) You stated you would possible have a color change and we should reflect that in the bid.  Do you    

have paint specs that you are using? 
A8) Please see addendum #1.  
 
Q9) Do you have a paint manufacturer picked out? 
A9) Please see addendum #1. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
Failure to file a protest within the time prescribed in Section 120.57(3), Florida Statutes, or failure to post 
the bond or other security required by law within the time allowed for filing a bond shall constitute a waiver 
of proceedings under Chapter 120, Florida Statutes. 


